

## **Mountain Lakes District Water Committee Report for May 2018**

This report covers the activities during May and the monthly meeting of June 7<sup>th</sup>.

Status: Draft as of 6/22/2018 – Reviewed as of 6/28/2018

### **Mountain Lakes District Water Committee Meeting of 6/7/2018.**

Meeting was held from 8:00 AM to 8:30 AM. Attendees: Bob Long, Don Drew, Ken King, Peter Olander, and Robert Roudebush.

### **Water System Update:**

Current water usage is about 25,000 GPD. That is normal for this time of the year.

### **Incident Reports:**

One alarm call for NO POWER. The pager alerted Hood and they responded.

### **.Water Meters:**

No updates.

### **Bear Road Project:**

No update.

### **Lower Dam and Spillway Project:**

Work to be done by Dubois & King.

### **Nobis Engineering – Water Sourcing:**

The area was marked and mapped out. Work is scheduled in June. NOBIS will also help us apply for funding grants to cover part of the cost of installing a new production well.

### **Lower Dam Outlet Barrel:**

No update.

### **SCADA system:**

The system should be installed in June.

### **New Business:**

### **New Meters for the Chambers:**

Don has one quote and is waiting to get another.

### **Valve Repair at Hanover and King:**

No progress.